

# ANNE LYONS

CEO

Believing that real property assets should be managed with the same discipline and professionalism as financial holdings, Anne conceived and founded Tapestry in 2010 to be a partner and advisor to the other side of the family office. Over the course of fifteen plus years directing and collaborating with family offices, private services staff, and other world-renowned consultants, Anne has developed an astute understanding of estate and luxury project management.

Prior to founding Tapestry Associates, Anne served 9 years at Vulcan Inc., the family office of Paul G. Allen, where she was responsible for directing the development, interior design, construction and maintenance of an international portfolio of lifestyle holdings. Earlier in her career, and before joining Vulcan, Anne spent 10 years as a senior designer and project manager focused on commercial and healthcare design and construction. The rigor of her corporate experience coupled with her insight into the complex needs of ultra-high net worth clients informs Anne's disciplined, strategic approach to project delivery and the client commitment for which she is known.

## SKILLS

Project Planning and Delivery  
Luxury Design and Project Management  
Client Relations

## EXPERIENCE

Tapestry Associates, LLC <i>Founder, CEO</i>	Seattle, WA 2010 – Present
Vulcan Inc., Private Family Office of Paul G. Allen <i>Senior Project Manager, Design and Construction</i> <i>Manager, Project Interiors and Facilities</i>	Seattle, WA 2004 – 2008 1999 – 2004
Kaplan McLaughlin Diaz <i>Director of Interior Design</i>	Seattle, WA 1997 – 1999
AECOM (formerly Ellerbe Beckett) <i>Senior Associate</i>	Washington, DC 1991 – 1997

## EDUCATION

LEED AP ID+BC

NCIDQ (National Council of Interior Design Qualification)

North Dakota State University, BS Interior Design

Fargo, ND

